COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

APRIL 25, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday April 25, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Rev. Lee Alexander.

Minutes of the April 11, 1983 Regular Session were approved as corrected on Road Change.

18 10 On the motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the Plat of Shady Oaks for filing, and has had first inspection on the roads.

The adoption of the employee's Manual was unanimously approved with the addition that all Officials turn in all names of employees being added to payroll and taken off payroll, so that it will be in the minutes of the Court.

The Preliminary Plat of Last Out Post will be passed till next Regular Court Meeting.

1872 John Cole who has the Tile and Plaster Contract on the Criminal Justice Center has asked the Court to waive his Bond and up his retainage. The Court unanimously approved for Bud Wallace and Mr. Cole work up an agreement and bring back to the Court at the next Regular Court Meeting. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

1813 The Court unanimously rejected a permit at this time for enlarging the width of a bridge East of Bo Lipsey's Store. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Mike Crowell.

1874 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved the certification of the Commerce Petition For Local Option Election To Prohibit, certified by County Clerk, dated April 21, 1983.

1815 There was a motion by Mike Crowell to set the date Monday, May 16, 83 for the Wet-Dry Election. Henry Grimes made a second to motion for discussion of date only. Commissioner Crowell withdrew his motion.

There was another motion by Mike Crowell and Johnnie Lyon seconded his motion that the date be set for Tuesday, May 17, 1983, and voting hours be from 7:00 A. M. to 7:00 P. M. Commissioners Crowell and Lyon voting age and Commissioners Grimes and Holder opposed. Judge Green cast his vote age and motion carried.

800 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved Herman Bennett as Election Judge, and Commerce City Hall as Polling place for Election.

1818 The Court unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon that the County Clerk's Office would hold the absentee voting place, and Mrs. Bloom Johnson, County Clerk would be Absentee Judge.

Fred Brewing discussed construction of the gutter of street and paved curb at the Hunt County Fair grounds. This will be tabled until next meeting.

1819 There were change orders on the Criminal Justice Center which consisted of \$1183.00 credit difference on Bunk Beds. Light fixtures, additional of 238.79, adding addendums on Don Burden wage scale, and on piping, the County's part will be 1496.00. These change orders were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Grimes.

1820 The Plat of Brookview Estates was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

Bids were opened by Judge Green on a new maintainer for Precinct 3. Bids were from Darr Equipment Co., George P. Bane, Inc. and Trinity Equipment Co. On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the low bid from George P. Bane, Inc. for \$56,600.00.

Bids were opened for galvanized Metal Pipe from West Texas Culverts, and Texas Steel Culverts Co. Bothis Companies will re-bid and turn in at the next regular court meeting.

No bids were submitted for repair to the men's restroom. County Auditor was instructed to complete this work.

1882 Bids were opened from Williams Motors, Winsett Dodge and Grady Chevrolet. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Winsett Dodge on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, for a ½ ton Pickup truck for Precinct 1, for 7,995.00.

1883 Regarding a Right Of Way on State Highway # 50, the Court unanimously approved to try to purchase the remainer of Highway 50, until September 1,83, and then go into new contract program. This was approved on the

motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the payroll change to remove Brenda Thornton effective May 15, 83 and add Carlene Jones Dooley effective April 25, 1983 at \$ 915.00 per month. in J. P. Merrick Money's Office.

There were no accounts to be approved.

There was a motion by Henry Grimes and second by Johnnie Lyon to pass on the Tax Office Computer Contract until the next Regular Court meeting, and was unanimously approved.

Discussion by Richard Merrington on a Plat was passed.

On the motion by Henry Mee Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved to contribute \$ 9000.00 to the Fair Board for improvements to the Fair Ground Street construction. This was taken from the permanant Improving Fund.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of May 1983.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas